
Anderson, Kininmonth & Paul 1946 - 1976 

Rowand Anderson Kininmonth & Paul had its origins in Rowand Anderson & Paul,
an architectural partnership formed in Edinburgh, Scotland in 1903 by Robert
Rowand Anderson (1834-1921) and Arthur Forman Balfour Paul (1875-1938).  The
firm became Rowand Anderson, Paul & Partners when William Kininmonth (1904-
1988) and Basil Spence (1907-1976) where made partners in the practice.
Following the death of Paul in 1938, Kininmonth and Spence were sole partners in
the practice.  In 1946  Spence withdrew from the practice to set up his own
architecture and design office, Basil Spence & Partners.  The firm then became
Rowand Anderson Kininmonth & Paul.

Rowand Anderson Kininmonth & Paul closed in 1976.

Worked in
UK
Works

Architectural projects by Rowand Anderson Kininmonth & Paul included the
University of Edinburgh, King's Buildings Development (1955-1970),  University of
Edinburgh: post graduate school of medicine (Pfizer Foundation) (1960), the
Scottish Provident Building in Edinburgh (1961), University of Edinburgh: Pollock
Halls of Residence (1962-1972), the redevelopment of the town centre of
Linlithgow in West Lothian (1967) and University of Edinburgh: proposed dental
hospital (1967-1976).

For a detailed list of projects by Rowand Anderson Kininmonth & Paul see the
Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980
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